TOWN OF RANDOLPH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Tuesday, October 1, 2013
Public Hearing Liquor Licensing for Sun Sun Restaurant
5:00pm

BOS PRESENT:

Edward F. Gorham, Chair
Peter Hanley

Robert Henderson, Jr.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Lynn R. Mealey, Town Clerk
Sonny James, Sewer Department
Art Forand, Public Works

Ron Cunningham, Fire Chief
Greg Lumbert, Police Chief

John Crocker, resident

Mark Roberts

Ken Young, representing Summit of Maine
Rachel Anderson, representing Schmid

Meeting was called to order at 5:00. The board members signed the payroll and accounts payable
warrants.

Ed Gorham made a motion to accept the minutes of the September 17th and September 19th
meetings with two minor corrections. Ed Gorham seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.
Corrections will be made by the clerk.

Selectman Hanley stated that he did not agree with asking Arthur Forand to be acting Public Works
Director. He believes that the job should be put out to the public. Bob Henderson said that he
asked Art as he had a history with the town and was willing to step in and he would like to see Art
be the Public Works director at the rate of $17.50 per hour to work on an “as needed” basis. Art
said he just wanted to be a “working” foreman to work at the discretion of the Board and if there is
no work to be done, he will not work. He said the Board can discuss it over the winter when things
are slow in the public works department.

Bob said Art has people all lined up for work: DB Nadeau, Crockett Construction and
McNaughton Construction for demolition of the garage and in the case of an emergency dig etc.
Sam Snow and Coultts Bros. are also possibilities. Bob told Art to talk with the 3 contractors and
get prices for demolition of the building and the Board will go with the lowest price.

Ed Gorham made a motion to have Arthur Forand as back-up for the pumpstation and public works
director. Bob Henderson seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

Art asked and was told that Meadowview Drive project was the first to be finished and then the
Birmingham Road will be second — ditching. If the culvert needs to be replaced it will be replaced
but it if can be used again it will be.

Art also asked about ordinances regarding the size of culverts. Bob said it would bel5”and
corrugated metal pipe. Art was told that it may be difficult to get the corrugated. If it was a new



driveway the town would buy the first one but it would have to be maintained by the homeowner
thereafter.

The subject was brought up about flagging. Art said there was a book down at the town garage
about this. Art said that Ron told him that some of the firefighters have been through the DOT
course and they can be used. The project on Birmingham Road will have to have flaggers. Art said
he will get himself updated on the flagging issues. Art said he will contact Peter Coughlan about
the flagging courses offered by Maine Local Roads.

Bob Henderson told Sonny James that there is money available to get the second pump for the
pump station. Sonny said he will make a call about the pump.

Art asked John Crocker and the Board if there was a list of things that needed to be done before
winter. John mentioned a few of the problems that may come up.

John Crocker was recognized by the Board. He was inquiring about his reimbursement over the
years for his cell phone. He stated that he had been erroneously charged taxes on this
reimbursement which was not correct and he would like to be reimbursed for that. Bob Henderson
said that he will talk with the Treasurer and look into this. He will let John know.

Bob asked John Crocker if the town owned a trench box. He said that the town does own one and it
is out behind the town garage.

John and Art left the meeting.
LIQUOR LICENSE HEARING WAS OPENED.

There were no residents in attendance. Ed Gorham made a motion to approve the Liquor License
renewal for Sun Sun Restaurant. Peter Hanley seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

Ed Gorham made a motion to close the public hearing. Peter Hanley seconded the motion. VOTE
— UNANIMOUS. Hearing was concluded at 5:35 p.m.

Bob Henderson made a motion to reappoint Mark Roberts and David Gilman to the Planning
Board for 3 year terms. Ed Gorham seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS. Mr. Roberts
who was in attendance signed his oath for the Planning Board.

Ken Young who is a consultant for Summit asked for copies of the minutes of the meeting where
the Board gave permission for 24 hour work on the pipeline/drilling in front of the Park & Ride.
The Town Clerk will e-mail those minutes to Mr. Young.

Greg Lumbert asked if he heard correctly that the Town was allowing Summit to work 24 hours per
day throughout the project. He said that this will create many problems in town. The way Greg
understood this was that they could work 24 hours per day as long as they gave 5 days notice.

Mr. Young explained the reasoning behind working 24 hours per day and the purpose would be to
speed things up and not be in town as long.

All representatives of the pipeline work entered the meeting. The discussion began with explaining
the drill rigs, the locations and how they will affect traffic flow through Randolph.



It was explained that Kinderhook Street will have to closed from both ends to accommodate the
drilling on Water Street. There will only be access to local traffic, emergency vehicles and school
buses. School buses and emergency vehicles will be let in/out at both ends, but local traffic will be
let in only at the top of Kinderhook.

Drilling is hoped to take 2 weeks and will limit traffic to one-way on Water Street by the IGA — this
is the smaller of the 2 rigs. The bigger drill rig will start at the “park & ride” and drill south just
beyond 226. It is hoped that they will be able to keep 2 way traffic going at this area. The park &
ride will be shut down in about a week. They are still waiting for a letter from the Firefighter’s
Association with their permission to close the park & ride.

There was discussion of signage and placement of flaggers. The Board asked that there be a flagger
at the top of Kinderhook Street to direct traffic away, at least at the beginning of the closure. The
closure will begin on Monday, October 7,2013. A DOT traffic engineer was present at the meeting
to discuss traffic studies, flow and signage during the construction.

Bob asked why Kinderhook Street has to be closed. There will be two split work zones and this is
one of the reasons for the closure.

Mark Rush of Randolph Takeout asked about the size of the sign in relation to his parking lot. It
will be a 3 x 3 sign. The flaggers and barricades will be down below the Town Office Driveway
and this will help the store out and will allow access to the Town Office. The flaggers will assist the
school buses. Since turning around would be an issue, the buses will be let in/out on both ends.
There was a concern that with the intersection of Water/Windsor partially blocked with a flagger,
the traffic will back up on Windsor Street (226).

Greg Lumbert asked if there was any estimate of time that the construction project will be in
Randolph. They could not answer because they are unsure. In the area of the IGA, the sidewalks
will be deconstructed but will be re-done. They said this will be the most difficult 1.9 miles of the
66 miles they are doing because of the congestion. The slamming of dump truck tailgates was
discussed and that this would be a major noise problem. Hopefully this will not be necessary.

It was asked where the BIW workers who use the park & ride were parking or going to park. It was
thought that some of them will park in the Ice Cream Shop and some will go over to the Hannaford
Parking lot.

Snow was discussed. They said they will be out of here before snow flies. The construction will
not be in the right of way if it is snowing.

Greg Lumbert expressed that he would like to NOT see Kinderhook Street closed but they said that
this is going to have to happen in order to have things done before snow season.

With Kinderhook closing, they would hope to be done in two weeks if everything goes well.
Summit stated that they were at this meeting to get permission to close Kinderhook Street to allow
the drilling to go on. They stressed that time is of the essence. A temporary traffic light was
discussed at the intersection of Water/Windsor Streets. There will be flaggers there to help traffic
taking a left out of Windsor Street or from Water Street on to Windsor Street. They will do their
best to not back up traffic to the bridge. There will be a spotter at the bridge to keep gaps in the
traffic coming off the bridge and from Route 9.



Ed Gorham made a motion to close Kinderhook while the drilling is taking place as long as all signs
and flaggers are in place. Bob Henderson seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

A message board will be put up tomorrow, October 2, 2013.

Ron spoke about the letter from the FFA regarding the Park & Ride. Ron said that he sent an e-mail
and made a phone call that he has the insurance binder and the signed letter and as far as they are
concerned the sign can go up tomorrow at the Park & Ride.

There was discussion about where to put the fire trucks when they are in front of the station
working. It was thought that this will be done mostly at night. Ron has spoken with Chelsea Fire
and Farmingdale Fire who can come in from different directions listening to respond. Ron also
spoke to the fact that they may be able to pull the trucks out at night and put them somewhere else.

Ken Young stepped forward to discuss the easement that Summit is hoping for to put the regulator
station on. The town garage will have to be torn down. Bob Henderson showed Mr. Young the
deed with the “reverter” language regarding the use of the property and the heirs of original deed
that conveyed the land that the station sits on now.

Bob said that he just got word of this today but that this will need interpretation by an attorney for
the town. Ken Young stated that the attorneys for Summit knew about this reverter clause and felt
that this would be okay because the property would stay as a town use and the original deed was
dated 1931 and may be null and void.

The special town meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 2, 2013 and the planning board is
scheduled to meet on Wednesday, October 9, 2013 to issue the permits for the regulator station if
everything is cleared up. The town’s attorney, John Larouche, will look over this deed and give an
opinion. He is out of town but will return on Friday. Bob asked about whether or not Summit
would tear down the garage. They said they were under time constraints and would probably
consider doing the demolition. The garage needs to be cleaned out before next week. If it is
cleaned out, Summit will take down the building Mr. Young stated. Mr. Young stated that we
should get a price to demolish the building and recalculate the funds the town will receive.

Bob made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ed Gorham seconded the motion. VOTE —
UNANIMOUS.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynn R. Mealey, Town Clerk



